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DATE:  April 9, 2014 

 
 

TO:   All Staff 
 
 

 

FROM:  Dan Schnurr, Warden 

   Ellsworth Correctional Facility 
 
 

SUBJECT:  Uniformed, Non-Uniformed, and Volunteer  
Employees of the Year 

 
 

In honor of Kansas Correctional Employees Week and on behalf of the 2014 Selection Committee, 
I am proud to announce the following individuals have been selected for the Ellsworth Correctional 
Facility Uniformed, Non-Uniformed, and Volunteer Employees of the Year. 

 

Uniformed – Sarah M. Trevino, Corrections Officer II 

  

Non-Uniformed – Richard W. Booher, Unit Team Manager 

 

Volunteer – S. Darnell Holopirek, Barton Community College (BCC)   
    
These individuals will now be nominated for the Department-wide selection in these same 

categories.  They will also be honored at a reception hosted by Governor Sam Brownback at the 
State Capital in Topeka during the Correctional Employee week recognition.  Information 

regarding the ECF awards ceremony and recognition activities will be distributed in the near 
future. 
 

Please join me in congratulating Sarah, Rich, and Darnell as they represent each of us and the 
facility. 

 
DS:pss 

 
 

 


